

DRAFT SCHEDULE, SUBJECT TO CHANGES. Version: 10 May 2018

DAY 1	Tuesday, 26 June 2018	
09:00 • 09:30	ccNSO Members Meeting introduction Session chair: <i>Katrina Sasaki (.lv)</i> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Opening & Welcome. <i>Katrina Sasaki (.lv)</i> • Welcome by the local host. TBC • ccNSO members meeting highlights and update on the ccNSO Meeting Strategy. <i>Alejandra Reynoso (.gt)</i> 	
09:30 • 10:15	ccNSO Working Group updates Session chair: TBC <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • TLD-OPS Standing Committee. <i>Jacques Latour (.ca)</i> - TBC • Strategic and Operational Planning Standing Committee (SOPC). <i>Giovanni Seppia (.eu)</i> - TBC • Guidelines Review Committee (GRC). <i>Katrina Sasaki (.lv)</i> 	
10:15 • 10:30	<i>Coffee break</i>	
10:30 • 12:00	Policy session Session chair: TBC <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Update PDP retirement WG. <i>Stephen Deerhake (.as)</i> - TBC • Current state of affairs WT5 (geographical names) and ccTLD community consultation. <i>co-chairs</i> - TBC • CCWG Auction Proceeds: the initial report is out for public comments. <i>ccTLD community consultation</i> 	
12:00 • 13:30	<i>Lunch break</i>	
13:30 • 14:00	ICANN Updates Part I Session chair: TBC	
14:00 • 15:00	Joint meeting: ccNSO & GAC - TBC	
15:00 • 15:15	<i>Coffee break</i>	
15:15 • 16:45	/	Cross Community Session: GDPR compliance, access to WHOIS and accreditation (1 of 2)
16:45 • 17:00	<i>Break</i>	
17:00 • 18:30	/	Cross Community Session: GDPR compliance, access to WHOIS and accreditation (2 of 2)
	ccNSO Cocktail - TBC	

DAY 2	Wednesday, 27 June 2018	
09:00 • 09:45	Disaster recovery: policy impact and managerial aspects Session chair: <i>Jacques Latour (.ca)</i>	
09:45 • 10:15	Session with ccNSO appointed Board members Session chair: TBC	
10:15 • 10:30	<i>Coffee Break</i>	
10:30 • 11:00	ICANN Updates Part II Session Chair: TBC The ccNSO organisational review: What's new? Followed by Q&A. TBC (MSSI)	
11:00 • 12:00	Accountability Session Session chair: <i>Jordan Carter (.nz)</i> WS2. Are the proposed changes supported by the ccNSO?	
12:00 • 13:30	<i>Lunch break</i>	
13:30 - 14:00	How to increase the participation in the work of the ccNSO? Session chair: <i>Katrina Sataki (.lv)</i>	
14:00 • 15:00	ccTLD news session Session chair: TBC <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • Company registrations and domain name registrations on the same platform. <i>Vika Mpisane (.za)</i> • Changes to .nz and team introduction. <i>Jordan Carter (.nz)</i> • A proactive and collaborative DDoS mitigation strategy for the Dutch critical infrastructure. <i>Cristian Hesselman (.nl)</i> 	
15:00 • 15:15	<i>Coffee break</i>	
15:15 • 16:54	PTI session Session chair: TBC <ul style="list-style-type: none"> • CSC update: <i>Byron Holland (.ca)</i> TBC • CSC charter review: <i>Abdalla Omari (.ke)</i>, <i>Martin Boyle</i> TBC • RZERC Update: <i>Peter Koch (.de)</i> TBC • PTI Update: <i>Kim Davies (ICANN)</i> TBC • PTI Board Update: <i>Lise Fuhr</i>, <i>Wei Wang</i> TBC Q&A	HIT Session: New gTLD Auction Proceeds Cross-Community WG - Draft initial report
16:45 • 17:00	<i>Break</i>	
17:00 • 18:30	ccNSO council meeting	HIT Session: Presentation of the final CCWG-Accountability WS2 Recommendations